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August 13,2001 

Via Facsimile 

Mr. Brent C. MacKenzie, President 
Datatel, Inc. 
1 1575 Marshwood Lane 
Fort Myers, FL 33908 

RE: Docket No. 010530-TC 

Dear Mr. MacKenzie: 

I've received your recent letter proposing a $1 00 settlement to resohe Docket No. 010530-TC. 
Unfortunately, it dues not have all of the elements in order for staff to recommend accepting the 
settlement. Attached is a sample settlement that was approved by the Commission for a pay 
telephone company in a similar situation. Basically, settlement proposals should include the 
following elements: 

1) Docket number; 

2) A statement that the company has taken steps to prevent future late payments of the 
Regulatory Assessment Fee and what those steps are; 

3) A waiver of objection, which should state: The company agrees to waive any 
objection to the administrative cancellation of its certificate should it fail to pay in 
accordance with its settlement offer. If, however, there is a factual dispute as tu the 
manner or level of compliance with any provision in the settlement, Commission 
staff will bring the matter to the Commission for consideration; and 
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regulatory assessment fee, plus penalty and interest charges should be paid. The settlement amount, 
if approved by the Commission, must be paid within 10 business days after the Commission Order 
is issued. 

If you have any questions, just let me know. I can be reached at (850) 413-6502-voice, (850) 
41 3-6503-fax, by internet e-mail at pisler@psc.state.fl.us, or at the above address. 

Sincerely, 

Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant 
Bureau of Service Quality 

Enclosure 

cc: Docket No. 01 0530-TC 
Division of Legal Services (Elliott) 



A. C. C.I. 
Ameri Coin Cammunicatr'ons, Inc. 

P.O.BOX 951448 Lake Mary F1.32795 
Ph. 407-328-4243 Fax 407-328-9272 

June 1,2001 

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No: 010538-TC 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Please find my offer for settlement of the rule violation for my regulatory 
assessment fee(RAF)license. The fee was paid in full with late fee(check #I 898 total 
amount of $59.00 was sent out on April 25,2001). The company was relocating the 
office and the statement was misplaced from the time of move to the time the fee was 
due. Once we found the overdue $59.00 it was placed in the mail immediately. 

If the offer is accepted by the Florida Public Service Commission for the above 
referenced docket number and ].do not comply by paying the proposed amount in less 
than ten( 10) days, 1 will waive my objection to cancel my certificate. 
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In order to avoid future occurrences I have instructed my staff to review all 
App 3 incoming mail immediately, bring any mail, which may be time sensitive to my 
CAF attention immediately. M P  .--A 
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If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact 
me at (407)328-424 1 (Phone) (407)328-9272(Fax) at your earliest convenience. 

Thank you. 

Very Truly Yours, 

dd&eJ~o-- 
M. Edward Jones 
President for 
Ameri-Coin Communications, Inc. 
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